Message

From: PIOC-ONDUTY [PIOC-ONDUTY@USSS.DHS.GOV]

Sent: 12/29/20209:51:59 PM

To: THREAT ASSESSMENT [THREATS@uscp.gov]

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Neo-Nazi Calls on D.C. Pro-Trump Protesters to Occupy Federal Building
FYSA

>

> ————- original Message-----

> From: SITE: FRFL Threat Alert <distribution@siteintelgroup.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 11:42 AM

> To: Frflintelsubscription <frflintelsubscription@siteintelgroup.com>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Neo-Nazi cCalls on D.C. Pro-Trump Protesters to Occupy Federal Building
>

> This e-mail contains graphics, if you don't see them » view it online.

<https://ent.siteintelgroup.com/index.php?option=com_acymailing&ctrl=archive&task=view&mailid=26402&key="F
43SsViN&subid=1962-pjLILoNcgMIhwU&tmpl=component&acm=1962_26402>

>

>

>

>

> <https://ent.siteintelgroup.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=36633:neo-nazi-calls-
on-d-c-pro-trump-protesters-to-occupy-federal-building&catid=48&acm=1962_26402>
>

> Neo-Nazi Calls on D.C. Pro-Trump Protesters to Occupy Federal Building

>

>

>

>

> A member of a neo-Nazi group recently incited an occupation of a federal government building during an
upcoming Trump rally.

>

> VIEW ON SOURCEFEED DATABASE
<https://ent.siteintelgroup.com/index.php?option=com_acymailing&ctrl=url&subid=1962&urlid=45275&mailid=26
402>

>

> On December 28, 2020, Telegram user "GFB" posted a series of messages in the neo-Nazi chat group "MwWG"
calling on attendees of an upcoming pro-Trump protest scheduled for January 6, 2021, in washington D.C.
>

> "We need boots on the ground and voices loud enough to be heard for miles. That's the only way things
are going to change,"” began "GFB," a member of the neo-Nazi group Vorherrschaft Division. In chat groups
for members of the group "GFB" has admitted to feeling that Trump's exit from office is a foregone
conclusion, and thus that their goal should be to "push for more nationalist policies and attitudes.”

>

> However, "GFB" went on to say in "MWG" that Trump supporters in D.C. on January 6 should "march into
the capital building and make them quake in their shoes by our mere presence."”

>

"The overclass needs to be shown that the people are not to be trifled with," said "GFB."

>
>
>
>
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